
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

February 11, 2020 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brad Zeman, Brian 
Malich, Brian Wallace

MINUTES

1 December 10, 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

NEW BUSINESS

1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request for Site Plan Approval, Kraemer 
Development LLC, Mixed Use Commercial, Lot 2 Woodland Crest 
Development

2 Initial Consultation, Rezone (County R-1 to Village R-1) to Adjust Rear 
Setback for Addition, Budeau, 6091 Imperial Drive, Town of Westport

3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and Rezone, Naparella, 5531 Sunset 
Trail, Town of Westport

ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to 
be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least 
twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

1 of 39



Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be taken by the 
Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 3/10/2020 6:00:00 PM.

2 of 39



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Town of Westport Community Room 
5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport 

December 10, 2019 6:00 PM 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:   
Present:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brad Zeman, Chris Thomas, Brian Malich, 
Absent:  Brian Wallace 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Bryan Kleinmaier, Ed Freer, Kurt & Peggy Breunig, Troy 
Mleziva, Brian Munson, Chris Ehlers, Don Tierney, Jerry Tierney, Mike Lawton 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 October 15, 2019 

Motion Grosskopf, second by Malich, to approve the minutes from the October 15, 2019 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting as presented. Motion carried. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Discussion/Action on a Request for Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) Approval for Kwik Trip LLC 

to Construct a Convenience Store with Fueling Canopy and Carwash at the Southeast Corner of CTH 
Q and Water Wheel Drive, in the Kilkenny Subdivision 

 Mr. Even gave an overview of the topics discussed at the previous nights meeting at the Village. The 
applicant stated that they are working with the Village to finalize the plans. Motion Grosskopf, second 
Zeman, to approve the Kwik Trip site plan as recommended by the Village Plan Commission. Motion 
carried.  

 
 
2 Discussion/Action on Possible Referral of Heritage Hills to the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan 

Commission 
 At the previous nights meeting, the Village Plan Commission voted to refer this item to the Joint Plan 

Commission for review and comments. This property is not in the joint planning area, but is adjacent to the 
Town. The JPC members asked questions of the applicant and asked that the Village consider an enhanced 
pedestrian crossing to Schumacher Farm and review of restrictions for short term rentals. No action taken. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Thomas, to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
Tracy Meinholz, Joint Plan Commission Secretary 

Page 1 of 1MINUTES-1 December 10, 2019

3 of 39



 

 
PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 
MEETING DATE: 02/10/2020  
 
 
ITEM: NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
TITLE: Discuss and Take Action on a Request for Site Plan Approval, Kraemer Development LLC, 
Mixed Use Commercial, Lot 2 Woodland Crest Development 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   
The applicant (Kraemer Development, LLC) is requesting approval of a Specific Implementation Plan 
(SIP) for phase 1 development of Lot 2 of Woodland Crest consisting of a 14,822 square foot, single 
story commercial building. There are plans for two additional buildings at a later date. At this time we 
are only approving the one building. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval as presented subject to all staff concerns 
addressed to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer and Waunakee Utilities.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to approve as presented subject to all staff concerns addressed 
to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer and Waunakee Utilities. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Application and Staff Comments 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  kevin@waunakee.com  or  (608) 849-6276 

Page 1 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

4 of 39



 

 
 

Page 2 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

5 of 39



I< RAEMER 
DEVELOPMENT 

February 5, 2020 

Kevin Even, P.E. 
Village Engineer I Director of Public Works 
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
Waunakee WI 53597 

Re: Response to Consultant Comments - Lot 2 of Woodland Crest 

Mr. Even, 
We have reviewed the comments provided by the Village consultants (Strand, MSA and Graef) and have 
the following response: 

1. Setback to parking adjacent to building 1 on the SW side of the site: The attached exhibit 
provides a solution as to how the 5' pavement setback could be met on the south property line 
if required by staff. We'd recommend keeping the landscape screening (chokeberries) as 
proposed but work to shift the parking lot north approximately 3.5'. In doing so, the east/west 
sidewalk adjacent to the building would be omitted. The door on the south side of the building 
would remain for unloading of goods. Parking lot pavement would be flush with the doorway 
stoop for dolly convenience. 

2. Shared access I driveway from Simon Crestway: A conceptual plan by the master developer, 
FDG, contemplated a shared drive between Lot 2 and Outlot 1. However, after further 
discussion with FDG this shared drive was removed. FDG does not own Outlot 1 and the current 
owner is not interested in providing easements for a shared drive. Future access to Outlot 1 will 
need to be discussed with FDG when a plan for Outlot 1 comes before the Village. 

Page 3 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

6 of 39

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok, we will defer until Lot 1 is developed for the access.



3. Transparent Glass at the corner of Hwy Q and Sarah Lane: It is our intention to work with the 
future tenant of this space to keep the glass transparent in this location to activate the corner. 

4. Parking Count at full build: MSA and Strand offer differing opinions on the total parking stalls 
required at full build. Given the tenant mix is unknow for much of the project it is difficult to 
project the total parking required. The parking stall count shown for phase 1 exceeds the 
parking required and at full build we have maximized the parking to provide adequate parking 
for the total GLA. As the Village ordinance indicates not all square footage counts towards 
parking. For example, a restaurant needs 1 stall per 200SF of floor area of customer seating or 1 
stall per 3 seats available. Kitchen space, back of house, etc do not count towards parking. We 
feel the first phase and the overall project are adequately parked to support the desired tenant 
mix. 

5. Access easement to the residential lots: We will accommodate an access easement through Lot 
2 as needed to provide access to Outlot 1 or the residential lots. The location of this easement 
will need to be discussed between the party's involved. Lot 2 will also have a utility easement 
crossing the property as indicated on plans from FDG to accommodate water and sewer service 
to the residential lots. 

6. Electric Utility Easement: The building footprint is situated outside of the electric utility 
easement and setback. Landscaping is shown in the easement and generally is acceptable. The 
design team is happy to meet with the utility provider to discuss routing of their service to the 
building. 

7. Dumpster Location: The location of the dumpster works well for servicing. The detail shown of 
the dumpster indicates a high-quality structure comprised of brick. There was a comment about 
the dumpster abutting residential. That may be true today but the two homes along Hwy Q will 
convert to a commercial use in the future and therefore this property should not be considered 
residential in the future. Increasing the setback as contemplated in number 1 will also help 
create additional space for landscaping. 

8. Rooftop mechanical units not shown: The building will have rooftop units that will vary in size 
and location based upon the tenants needs. The units will be centered in the middle of the 
building to minimize viewing angles and will be grouped so they fall behind taller parapets. See 
the cross section provided that graphically demonstrates this approach. 

9. Building visual relief: A request was made by Graef for a building section to verify the building 
does not appear too monolithic or flat. Please see the dimensioned floor plan which shows the 
various articulation in the exterior. 

Page 4 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

7 of 39

tracy
Typewritten Text
We should make this a condition of approval that he follows thru on this.

tracy
Typewritten Text
The count is fine for Phase 1, but will need to demonstrate meets the demands for future phases. He is required to add 1 additional ADA spot for Phase 1.

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok, but Waunakee Utilities should verify.

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok, but Kent will verify the turning movements.

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok, but Jason will need to verify as a condition of approval.

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok



10. Additional sun screens or awnings: The storefronts facing Hwy. Q and Sarah Lane do not have 
sun screens or awnings to allow for the proper space for flexibility with the signage approach 
and clean site lines to them. Adding awnings similar to the retail entrances will also modify the 
scale of the architectural forms in a way that will make them look "busy". We do not wish to 
add sun screens or awnings in these locations. 

We look forward to discussing this proposal further with the Plan Commission on Monday February 10th. 

Regards, 

Jeff Kraemer 
Kraemer Development, LLC 

Page 5 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

8 of 39

tracy
Typewritten Text
Ok.



 

 
 

 
RKS:sjl\\\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2020 Site Plan Comments\1. Kraemer Site_ Woodland Crest Lot 2.docx 

January 8, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Even, P.E.  
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
Waunakee, WI  53597 
 
Re: Kraemer Development Site Plan 
 Lot 2, Woodland Crest 
 Village of Waunakee (Village), Wisconsin 
 
Dear Kevin, 
 
We received various site drawings for a proposed development of Lot 2 in the Woodland Crest 
development. Lot 2 is surrounded by CTH Q, Sarah Lane, Simon Crestway (an undeveloped outlot of 
the same development), and a residential lot. Strand has the following comments on the site plan. 
 
Parking and Circulation 
 
On the proposed plan, 92 stalls are intended to be provided under the first phase of construction, with 
49 future stalls when future Buildings 2 and 3 are constructed. Based on the square footage of all 
buildings, and assuming the three buildings are commercial-only spaces, the required number of stalls 
for phase 2 is 74, and the required number of stalls for all buildings shown is 145 as required by the 
Village Ordinances. Overall, the site will be four stalls short, but there appears to be adequate parking 
for the first phase. Three accessible stalls are provided for the initial phase, which seems to be one short. 
The drawing shows potential accessible stalls at the south end of the building, but no markings are shown. 
If the stalls there were intended to be accessible, the drawings should indicate this.  
 
Circulation appears to be acceptable for both the initial phase and full build-out.  
 
It would be prudent to provide access rights across Lot 2 from Sarah Lane to the two residential properties 
southwest of Lot 2 fronting CTH Q. This would allow for the current driveway to CTH Q to be removed 
at some point, which is good practice for this arterial road.  
 
Catalog cuts should be provided to confirm all lighting proposed for the site has cutoff shields and project 
light downward. Otherwise, the lighting levels appear to not exceed the requirements in the Village 
Ordinances.  
 
Utilities 
 
The proposed buildings are intended to be served by sewer and water main extensions from Sarah Lane. 
The village’s utility requires that the sewer and water mains be publicly owned if serving more than one 
property. Thus, the sewer and water extensions will need to be covered by a Village-owned easement. 
Additionally, the sewer should extend to the south end of Lot 2 (similar to the water main) to provide 
service to the two residences at the corner of CTH Q and Peaceful Valley Parkway. The easement to be 
provided should cover both of these utilities adequately. The easement should also prohibit placement of 
any permanent structure within it.   

Page 6 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

9 of 39



Mr. Kevin Even, P.E.  
Village of Waunakee 
Page 2 
January 8, 2020 

 

 

 
RKS:sjl\\\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1600--1699\1602\701\WRD\2020 Site Plan Comments\1. Kraemer Site_ Woodland Crest Lot 2.docx 

Regarding electric utilities, because the building closely hugs the setback limits, pavement and 
landscaping fill much of the proposed electrical utility easement areas. The applicant will need to adjust 
the plans to accommodate necessary electric facilities and transformers to serve the lot.   
 
Grading and Stormwater Management Plan 
 
Stormwater is intended to be collected on the site and routed via private storm sewers to the stormwater 
piping on Sarah Lane and Simon Crestway. From there, the water collected is routed to regional 
stormwater basins that store and treat the stormwater. The proposed local site plan appears to conform 
with the overall stormwater management plan that was approved for the Woodland Crest development.  
 
The applicant should add a stormwater collection inlet in the east parking lot where water appears to be 
trapped by a proposed tree island. If the curb at this island is intended to be a pass-through curb, better 
detail should be provided on the plans. Finally, better detail is needed at the south side of the site where 
the development abuts the residential property. For one, the curb line and dumpster are located very close 
to the lot line; this should be dimensioned for consideration. Second, better details should be provided 
showing how grades will be blended between the two properties and how surface water runoff will be 
managed.   
 
The dumpster should be considered an accessory structure and should follow a reasonable setback rule. 
Locating the dumpster further east (likely requiring a stormwater inlet adjustment) would keep the 
structure from abutting the residential lot.  
 
If grading is required on the adjacent residential lot to allow for the grading blend, an easement from the 
lot owner will be required.  
 
Please call me at 608-251-4843 if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 
 
 
 
R. Kent Straus, P.E. 
 
c: Todd Schmidt, Administrator, Village of Waunakee 
 Bryan Kleinmeier, Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 
 Tim Herlitzka, Village of Waunakee Utilities 
 Jason Valerius, MSA 
 Ed Freer, Graef 
 

Page 7 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

10 of 39



Page 8 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

11 of 39



 

1702 PANKRATZ STREET, MADISON, WI 53704 

P (608) 242-7779    TF (800) 446-0679    F (608) 242-5664 
WWW.MSA-PS.COM  

Page 1 of 2 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Woodland Crest\Dev Lot 2\MSA Memo Woodlend Crest Lot 2 2020_2_5.docx 

 

Memo 

  
 

 To: Village of Waunakee Plan Commission 

 From: Jason Valerius, AICP 

 Subject: Woodland Crest Lot 2 Commercial Development Specific Implementation Plan 

 Date: January 6, 2020 (amended February 5) 

     
 

Request 

Applicant (Kraemer Development, LLC) is requesting approval of a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) for phase 1 
development of Lot 2 of Woodland Crest consisting of a 14,822 square foot, single story commercial building.  

 
Applicable Zoning & Development Code Regulations 

The rules guiding the development of this site are established in the Woodland Crest General Development Plan as 
recorded August 1, 2019.   
 

Findings and Recommendations 

The submitted plan set indicates development of this site in 3 phases, with about half of this 2.915-acre lot developed 
now and the balance at a later date, TBD.  Phase 1 would complete site access to Sarah Lane and Simon Crestway 
and construct a building at the corner of Sarah Lane and County Highway Q.   The proposal is generally strong, 
resulting in an attractive building at the corner of Sarah and Q.  A few concerns and possible design refinements are 
recommended. 
 
Relationship to the existing house/lot to the south 
The parking stalls along the south property line nearest Highway Q are very close to the property line – by my 
estimate the back of curb appears to be offset from the property line 1.4 to 3.2 feet.  This is much too close.  The 
planting plan shows bushes in this strip that grow to 4-5 feet in diameter, but there’s not enough space for anything 
to survive without encroaching on the adjacent lot and/or the parking stalls.  Though not enforceable as part of the 
adopted GDP document, the developer’s GDP indicated that there would be 100% screening next to residential uses 
for headlights using fencing, berm, and/or plantings.  Further, the standard village ordinance addressing the design 
of parking (133-995(3)b.) requires a 25-foot setback if next to a residential district lot line and a 5 foot setback if next 
to a non-residential lot line.  The residential lots along Highway Q are planned for commercial use, and the 
relationship between this lot and the planned residential use of Lot 1 is built into the GDP with the assumption of 
just a typical 5 foot setback, in my opinion. I recommend at least 5 feet from the back of curb to the property across 
the entire south lot line to allow for plantings and other screening as appropriate.  
 
 
 

Page 9 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

12 of 39



MEMO 
January 6, 2020 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Woodland Crest\Dev Lot 2\MSA 
Memo Woodlend Crest Lot 2 2020_2_5.docx 

Access to Simon Crestway 
Prior concepts showed a shared access drive from Simon Crestway centered on the lot line between Lot 2 and the 
current “Outlot 1” immediately to the south tentatively planned for residential use.  The current submittal shows 
access entirely on Lot 2, setting up for later either access to the residential lot through the commercial parking lot 
(not preferred) or two adjacent driveways (not preferred).  We don’t know how the other site will be designed, but 
if the best outcome for that site is to put the driveway at the north end of the lot, the present design will create a 
problem.  I recommend negotiation with Forward Development Group to achieve a single point of access from Simon 
Crestway for both lots. 
 
Building Design 
I think the architectural character of the proposed building is strong, featuring a variety of materials, heights and 
setbacks.  The many windows are specified for clear glass, which is good. With primary access from the parking lot, 
there is the risk that many of these windows may end up with internal walls or screening behind the glass because 
the tenant store layout isn’t compatible with “rear” windows.  This is not preferred but may be onerous to prohibit.  
I recommend, though, that the prominent corner space facing the intersection of Sarah and Q should be required to 
be visually transparent to the interior use, to show activity and enliven this corner. 
 
Lot coverage 
The proposal indicates impervious surface coverage of 78%, which exceeds the 70% limit.  The applicant has made 
the case that if evaluated in concert with the Hy-Vee site (Lot 1), the combined development meets the 70% 
requirement.  I have no concerns about the requested 78% impervious coverage, based on the rationale presented 
(though I did not review the SWMP to verify the design). 
 
Lighting 
The lighting plan looks good to me. 
 
Landscaping 
Except for the issue adjacent to the existing home, I have no other major concerns.  I would prefer to see a few 
plantings somewhere between the parking lots and the building, and it may be feasible to achieve this in the larger 
paved area at the inside corner of the building. 
 
Parking 
The Phase 1 building is 14,822 gross square feet, requiring a minimum of 60 parking spaces based on my assumption 
that 80% of that space is for customer use.  The submitted plan would provide 92 spaces now, and eventually 141 
spaces on the site.  The building area for phases 2 and 3 is unknown but may add another 15,500 SF gross space and 
requiring another 62 spaces.  If built out to that size, the site will require 122 spaces, fewer than proposed.  The 
“excess” spaces may be needed to accommodate more intensive parking uses such as a restaurant.    
  
 
Sincerely, 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 

 
Jason Valerius, AICP  
Consultant Planner       
 

 

Page 10 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

13 of 39



1010 East Washington Avenue, Suite 202 
Madison, WI 53703-3130 
608 / 242 1550 
608 / 242-0787 fax 
www.graef-usa.com 

 
[Click here & type the project number] 
 

 

MEMORANDUM        
 
 
TO:  Keven Even    
 
FROM: Ed Freer 
 
DATE:  01.08.2020 
 
SUBJECT: SIP Approval 
  Woodland Crest Commercial  
  Phase 1 of Lot 2  
  Highway Q 
  Waunakee, Wisconsin 
 
 
 
Approval Request: 
 
Kraemer Development is seeking SIP approval for Phase 1 of Lot 2 at Woodland Crest. 
This request is for Building #1 only with plans for two future commercial buildings. 
 
 
Project Information:  
 
 
Building #1 is a 14,822 square foot single story multi-tenant commercial building. The 
building is proposed to be located at the southwest corner of Sarah Lane and  
Highway Q.  
 
The building is designed with four-sided architecture, featuring individual commercial 
tenant storefronts and entrances. Vehicular access, parking and service areas are 
supporting the proposed building from the north and western side of the site. 
 
Architectural Character and Materials: 
 
The architectural elevations are composed of a variety of materials consisting of brick, 
stone and engineered lap siding. The roof lines vary and are illustrated as a flat roof with 
undulating parapets highlighting different tenant spaces and individual commercial 
entrances to the building. In addition, an outdoor patio with a dedicated building entrance 
is proposed facing the intersection of Hwy. Q and Sarah Lane. 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

14 of 39



 

 

 -2- January 08.2020  
 
Village of Waunakee  
 
Plan Commission Review and Comments 
 

 
 
The following comments in this memo are focused on Building #1 only and the proposed 
architectural design and signage. Please refer to comments provided by Strand and 
MSA for site design and zoning issues. 
 
Applicable Code: 
 
 
Sec. 133-527. - Height and area requirements.  
Height and area requirements in the C-1 General Commercial District are as follows: 
 

(1) Maximum building height. The maximum building height shall be 45 feet for the 
principal building and shall be 20 feet for a detached accessory building, except 
where taller buildings are approved as conditional uses. 

 
 
Please Note: Given the multiple tenant use of the proposed commercial building I  
  recommend following the code for the downtown business district. 
 
 Sec. 133-1033. - Signs permitted.  
 
d) C-1D downtown business district. In addition to the requirements in subsection (a) 
above, in the C-1D downtown commercial district, the area of each sign shall be limited 
by the length of the facade of that portion of the building or structure occupied by the 
applicant which is nearest to and parallel to any public street or to any public parking 
area in a shopping center or group of commercial buildings. Sail signs shall not 
contribute to the overall sign area permitted per legal business.  
 
The maximum sign area for any individual sign in the C-1D downtown commercial 
district shall be as follows: 
 
Length of Building Façade   Maximum Size 
20 feet or less     16 square feet 
30 feet or less, but more than 20 feet  20 square feet 
40 feet or less, but more than 30 feet  24 square feet 
50 feet or less, but more than 40 feet  36 square feet 
More than 50 feet    48 square feet 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

15 of 39



 

 

 -3- January 08.2020  
 
Village of Waunakee  
 
Plan Commission Review and Comments 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
General Comments and Observations 
 

1. The proposed building is within the allowable building height limitations. 
2. It appears that there are no roof top mechanical units.  

If there are any roof top penetrations or equipment please show locations and 
appropriate architectural treatment. 

3. Encourage applicant to consider additional sun screens or awnings for sunlight 
control at storefronts and add additional scale to building elevations. 

4. The signage will need to be submitted with specific sizes when requesting 
signage permits. Current plans and elevations show sign zones only. 

5.  The materials proposed are acceptable. Please submit samples for final 
approval. 

6. To ensure that buildings elevations provide adequate visual relief and do not 
appear too monolithic or flat, please submit a wall section illustrating the detail of 
and vertical alignment of windows, doors and storefronts. 

 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
It is my recommendation to approve the SIP submittal with consideration of the 
conditions listed under General Comments and Observations.  
 
 
End of Memo  
cc: Tracy Meinholz 
 

Page 13 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

16 of 39



Page 14 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

17 of 39



Page 15 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

18 of 39



Page 16 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

19 of 39



Page 17 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

20 of 39



Page 18 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

21 of 39



Page 19 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

22 of 39



Page 20 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

23 of 39



Page 21 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

24 of 39



Page 22 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

25 of 39



Page 23 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

26 of 39



Page 24 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

27 of 39



Page 25 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

28 of 39



Page 26 of 26NEW BUSINESS-1 Discuss and Take Action on a Request...

29 of 39



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 02/11/2020 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Rezone (County R-1 to Village R-1) to Adjust Rear Setback for Addition, 
Budeau, 6091 Imperial Drive, Town of Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: The owners wish to add on to the back of their lot along Imperial, that backs up 
to an open field.  They are currently at, if not inside, the rear set back for the County R-1 classification 
in place on the property (50 feet).  They would like to add on to the house by about 18.5 feet, which 
would require a rezone to Village R-1.  This would provide for a 30 foot set back, and allow them to 
construct what they desire.  Remember that this area is in the Waunakee ETZ so the County R-1 
classification is seen as temporary to allow for a rezone to Village R-1.  The map indicates also that 
their lot is somewhat odd shaped due to being at an intersection, The Budeas indicate the neighbors 
do not object, but we would probably want something in writing with their application should they 
proceed.  This change is consistent with our comprehensive plan in that we are trying to move these 
areas to their ultimate zoning classification and not a temporary one.  In the past you have allowed 
this with odd shaped lots and where there is no objection.  The remaining set backs should stay the 
same also as you have done in other similar situations.

Finally note that their plat of survey shows the addition would be inside a 30 foot setback.  That 
should be ferreted out at the meeting since that would not be allowed with this classification.  Also 
note that all of the other houses in the neighborhood from the aerial photo are at the 50 foot setback.  
You can get an idea of how this might look with the addition.  They may have room on the southwest 
side yard to add as an alternative to a rezone.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action necessary. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  Letter from the applicant.

Page 1 of 3NEW BUSINESS-2 Initial Consultation, Rezone (County...

30 of 39



Page 2 of 3NEW BUSINESS-2 Initial Consultation, Rezone (County...

31 of 39



Page 3 of 3NEW BUSINESS-2 Initial Consultation, Rezone (County...

32 of 39



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 02/11/2020 

ITEM: NEW BUSINESS

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Land Division and Rezone, Naparella, 5531 Sunset Trail, Town of 
Westport

ISSUE SUMMARY: The Naparellas own property along Sunset that they would like to split in half.  
This would make their lot consistent with the size of the almost all lots up and down both sides of 
Sunset.  We have split other lots on this side of Sunset to accomplish this in years past.  Note that 
this lot as it currently exists matches up in size with the lot behind it on Woodland Drive.  Also it is the 
same size as a corresponding bookend lot at the south end of Sunset and Mary Lake.  Their proposal 
would create two 3/4 acre lots, again consistent with most of the lots in the Mary Lake neighborhood.  
We do not know how the neighbors feel about this.  The lot is zoned County R-2.   If you allow the 
split we could simply keep that classification on both lots since the entire area here is zoned County 
R-2.  This would provide for consistency frankly, even though maintaining a temporary classification.  
If you did wish to rezone to a Village Classification since our Code does consider that proper in the 
Village ETZ area, we could come up with a proper classification,  probably Village R-1 but keep the 
County R-2 set backs.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: None

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No action necessary. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  Letter from applicant

Page 1 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

33 of 39



Page 2 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

34 of 39



Page 3 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

35 of 39



Page 4 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

36 of 39



Page 5 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

37 of 39



Page 6 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

38 of 39



Page 7 of 7NEW BUSINESS-3 Initial Consultation, Land Division and...

39 of 39


	Agenda
	December 10, 2019
	Discuss and Take Action on a Request for Site Plan Approval, Kraemer Development LLC, Mixed Use Commercial, Lot 2 Woodland Crest Development
	Initial Consultation, Rezone (County R-1 to Village R-1) to Adjust Rear Setback for Addition, Budeau, 6091 Imperial Drive, Town of Westport
	Initial Consultation, Land Division and Rezone, Naparella, 5531 Sunset Trail, Town of Westport

